P.O. BOX 30121-00100, Nairobi, Kenya

Tel: 0709-907 000

Cell: 0728-603 581, 0728-603 582
Email: info@krc.co.ke

Website: www.krc.

co.ke

ADDENDUM 1

Date: January 2, 2025

SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF WATER TO VARIOUS STATIONS ALONG
~ MOMBASA-NAIROBI-NAIVASHA STANDARD GAUGE RAILWAY
(SGR)-FRAMEWORK CONTRACT)

TENDER NO. KR/SCM/FRC/003/2024-2025

Please take note of the following changes to the above advertised tender;

S/No | Bidders Request/ Clause KR
Response/Amendments

1 SECTION Il — Evaluation and
Qualification Criteria
3.Tender Evaluation (ITT 35)
Technical evaluation criteria 1
Experience of the Firm
Form 6 Performance appraisal form | Revised Performance
for bidders who have supplied water | Appraisal  form  attached
to KR within the last 5 years (FORM 6)

2 SECTION Il — Tender Data Sheet | New Tender Closing Date,
(TDS) time and Venue.
ITT 24.1 Deadline for Submission
of Tenders page 30 of 128.
Closing Time and Date. New Closing Date and Time
Thursday 9" January, 2025 at|Thursday 16%" January,
2.00 p.m. at Kenya Railways| 2025 at 10.00 a.m. The
Headquarters Block D Tender Opening venue

remains the same.
%f@;?%\

,/or Benedict Kiema
GENERAL MANAGER- SCM

All correspondence should be addressed to the Managing Director

== KENYA RAILWAYS

right on track




FORM 6:- PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL FORM FOR OUTSOURCED WATER SERVICE
PROVIDERS WHO ARE CURRENTLY/BEEN WITH THE CORPORATION IN THE LAST 5
YEARS

Firm............

S/No. | Assessment Details ' Yes | No
1 Does the firm promptly pay its supplier/femployees?

2 Have employees ever complained to the Corporation about
delayed salaries to?

Has KR ever issued the firm with a complaint letter?

Has KR lost any assets during the firm’s period of contract?
Does the firm respond promptly to incidents?

Does the firm report incidents to KR? _
Do the services offered by the firm satisfy KR internal and
external customers?

(ech N>R &  } BN OV]

For the use of By SGR Engineer

| Overall Rating | Satisfactory | | Unsatisfactory | ]

The firm has been appraised and approved by Kenya Railways SGR Engineer.

Date................coeiiiiiiiiee .. Sign/Stamp. e
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